
FW: Cemex expired planning permission attached
Plans Admin  to: programmeofficer 19/02/2013 10:35

History: This message has been forwarded.

1 attachment

democratic warwickshire gov.pdfdemocratic warwickshire gov.pdf

 Can you pass this & a second email I will send after this to Liz Ord
please.
Regards:

The Planning Inspectorate
Plans Team

-----Original Message-----
From: Enquiries 
Sent: 19 February 2013 10:00
To: Plans Admin
Subject: FW: Cemex expired planning permission attached

 Can you help with this please?

Customer Support and Online Services
Informed Customer Team - The Planning Inspectorate

* 

http://www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: Lilian Pallikaropoulos [mailto:
Sent: 19 February 2013 09:55
To: Enquiries
Subject: Cemex expired planning permission attached

Dear Sir

Please forward to Ms Elizabeth Ord who is investigating the Warwickshire
Waste Core Strategy.
Thank you
Lilian Pallikaropoulos

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:  Cemex expired planning permission attached
Date:  Fri, 08 Feb 2013 18:21:09 +0000
From:  Lilian Pallikaropoulos < >
To:  Ian Grace <iangrace@warwickshire.gov.uk>, Matthew Williams 



<matthewwilliams@warwickshire.gov.uk>, nna ose ugby ov uk,
"all.councillors@rugby.gov.uk" <all.cou by.gov.uk>, Diane

r Bill Lewis

>, Edward Paulusinski
ial Team Rugby

sk@hotmail.com>,

This is the planning permission - you can see they have not complied
with the conditions. It has expired.

Lilian
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